Message

From:

Sent: 25/07/201119:23:15

To: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk

Subject: Re: New Doors at Grenfell Tower

As far as I can tell and remember from the King Charles House door the screws securing/holding the closer
into the door are very short.

carl

————— original Message-----

From: Abigaid Acosta <aacgsta@kctmo.org.uk>
To: *

Sent: Mon, 25 Jul 2011 12:28
Subject: RE: New Doors at Grenfell Tower

carl hi
No I am not, thanks for bringing to my attention
I will raise as concern at our next site meeting, I will send you invite, if you wish to attend.

Do you know why this may be happening (manufacturing issue, or plan incompetence by the installer .

?)
Thanks

Abigail Acosta

Proiect Manaier of Assets, Investment & Engineering

8: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk 0 www.kctmo.org.uk|
*:  The Network Hub, Units 102-108 , 292A Kensal Road, London WIO 5BE
P Before printing, please think about the environment

From:

Sent: 21 July 2011 10:48

To: Abigail Acosta

Subject: New Doors at Grenfell Tower

Abi Good morning

on Tuesday I was at Lancaster West and was informed that the self closing device on 3 of the new flat
entrance doors have come away from the door, this is the same problem as in King Charles House. Are you
aware of this reoccurring fault 7

carl stokes

CST00003135_0001

CST00003135/1



This e-mail message has been scanned for Viruses and Content and cleared by MailMarshal

DISCLAIMER:

This E-mail and any files transmitted with are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom

they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the System Administrator. This
message may contain confidential

information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should
not disseminate, distribute

or copy this email.

Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent

those of Kensington & cChelsea TMC Ltd Finally, the recipient should check this email and any attachments

for the presence of viruses. Kensington & Chelsea TMO Ltd accepts no Tiability for any damage caused by
any virus transmitted by this email.

CST00003135_0002

CST00003135/2



